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2019/20 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY ANNUAL REPORT 
 
Background: 
Formed collaboratively in 2005 by UBCM, MFA, LGMA, BCA, MIA, local governments of BC and the Province of 
BC, the LGLA provides comprehensive, timely and dedicated leadership development opportunities 
throughout each electoral term in the interests of improving governance at the local level. An original 
endowment from each of the founding organizations, plus subsequent contributions, has enabled the LGLA to 
provide quality programming since its establishment. 
 
LGLA’s main offerings are the Elected Officials Seminars in the winter/spring  immediately following local 
government elections and a province-wide annual Leadership Forum in between election years. In addition, 
we have held an annual Chief Executive Officer (Mayors/Chairs/Chiefs) Forum and periodic webinars with 
educational partners such as MIABC and AMBC.  
 
2020/21 ACTIVITIES: 
Overview of the Main Events 
 
LGLA Leadership Forum “Leading In Unprecedented Times” February 3-5, 2021 
This year’s LGLA province-wide forum proved to be a historical event in the life of the Local Government 
Leadership Academy.  LGLA held its very first virtual Forum February 3-5, 2021. 
 
LGLA’s educational programming operates on a 4-year cycle to parallel the local government election cycle.  
Recurring themes, corresponding to where we are in the election cycle, characterize each Forum. The 2021 
Leadership Forum fell in year three of the cycle, and the direction in year three is to focus on honing 
leadership skills, with the emphasis on communications.  
 
LGLA hired “Event Mobi” as the virtual platform service provider to deliver the event on line. The event was a 
success, with final registration numbers up from 140 registered participants in 2020 to 170 participants in 
2021.  (Full LGLA Virtual Conference Report is attached as Appendix 2) 
 
CEO Forum, “Strategies for Wicked Civic Challenges”, February 2021 
The Local Government Leadership Academy hosted the Chief Elected Official Forum (9th) – CEO Strategies for 
Wicked Civic Challenges, April 29-30 – again in a precedent setting manner, via ZOOM virtual platform. 
 
Held in the “tween” years (year 2 or 3 of the four-year election cycle), the CEO Forum presents an opportunity 
for Mayors and Chairpersons to discuss ‘real time’ challenges facing their organization and community.  This 
year’s program was facilitated by the Hon. Mike Harcourt, Don Lidstone, Q.C. and Dr. Gordon McIntosh with 
special invited guests, including our own Board Members, John Jack, Maja Tait and Peter Urbanc,  to share 
their experiences in various areas. (Full CEO Forum Brochure is attached as Appendix 3) 
 
Additional Webinars Organized and Hosted in 2020-2021 
Taking advantage of new online opportunites, LGLA hosted, or co-hosted the following webinars in 2020-2021: 

• August 18, 2020 – LGLA & MIABC Presents: “The Pandemic Puzzle” – Executive panel on navigating the 
complexities of the pandemic. 

• October 1, 2020 – LGLA Presents: “Facing The Future Zoom Townhall” – Hosted by Arjun Singh, Laurey-
Anne Roodenburg and Maja Tait. 

• March 11, 2021 - LGLA & MIABC Presents: “Local Government’s Most Extreme Climate Change Risk” – 
Executive panel on navigating risks presented by climate change. 
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Special General Meeting, June 25, 2021 
Special General Meetings are milestones in the life of an organization. On June 25th, the members of the Local 
Government Leadership Academy came together to change the Bylaws of the organization in order to 
provided the greater structural flexibility needed on the Board, and to recognize the MIA and BCAA as having 
organizational representatives with guaranteed seats on the Board.   
 
The change involved increasing the maximum size of the Board from 9 to 11, by adding one named position 
each for the MIA and BCAA representatives and leaving the number of Directors at Large who may be 
appointed by the Board at 3 (thereby freeing up 2 at large positions). (Notice of Meeting to Members for 
passing of a Special Resolution is attached as Appendix 4) 
Major sponsors, partners, contributors for 2020-2021:  
 

● Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing  
● Municipal Finance Authority    
● Municipal Insurance Association  
● Local Government Management Association 
● UBCM     
● BC Assessment      
● Destination BC  
● Telus 
● BC Lottery Corporation 
● Fortis 
● CN  
● Young Anderson 
● Lidstone & Company 

 
BOARD/STAFF 
 
Board 
Councillor Laurey-Anne Roodenburg – President (UBCM) 
Mayor Maja Tait – Vice President (UBCM) 
Peter Urbanc – Secretary-Treasurer  (MFA) 
Nicola Marotz (Ministry of Municipal Affairs) 
Councillor Arjun Singh (Interim representative of Ministry of Municipal Affairs) 
Curtis Helgesen (LGMA) 
Charles Hamilton (MIA) 
Councillor John Jack, Huu-ay-aht First Nation (Director-at-Large) 
Rodney Ravenstein, BC Assessment (Director-at-Large)   
 
Staff 
Gabriella Vindisch – Executive Coordinator 
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LGLA CERTIFICATION 
The following Certificates in Local Government Leadership were issued in 2020-2021: 
 
Level One 

• Cyra Yunkws, Village of Warfield 
• Maja Tait, District of Sooke 
• Tony Rainbow, Squamish-Lillooet Regional District 
• Lori Pratt, Sunshine Coast 
• Samantha Piper, Harrison Hot Springs 
• John Manuel, Town of Golden 
• Cyndi Lauze, District of Vanderhoof 
• Dean Jantzen, City of Colwood 
• Mike Bhangu, City Municipality of Merritt 
• Sheila Boehm, City of Williams Lake 
• Sarah Fowler, Village of Tahsis 
• Jennifer Hoar, District of Ucluelet 

 
Level Two 

• Jeremy Loveday, City of Victoria 
• Larry Schwartzenberger, Town of Oliver 
• Maja Tait, District of Sooke 
• Cindy Fortin, District of Peachland 
• Diane Langman, Village of Warfield 
• Samantha Piper, Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
• Arjun Singh, City of Kamloops 
• Owen Torgerson, Village of Valemount 

 
Level Three 
No Level 3 Certificates were awarded in 2020-2021.  
 
LGLA FINANCE 
LGLA’s current assets include: 
 
$1,125,000 – restricted reserve funds (original endowment – in trust with UBCM) 
$ 438,561– unrestricted reserve funds (surplus funds earned since incorporation) 
 
Please see Appendix 1 – LGLA Financial Statements prepared by KPMG 
 
Summary and Goals 
 
The 2020-2021 fiscal year was characterized by stepping up to meet the challenges of a world where virtual 
modes of communication became paramount.  The LGLA Board stepped up bravely to meet these challenges, 
and moved forward confidently with adapting two major province-wide events to a virtual platform.  This 
included active participation on the part of each Board member, multiple rehearsals, and learning the ropes 
of how to convey our message through a new medium.  We succeeded in reaching our audience and in fact 
expanded our reach.  Importantly, we did this in a manner that made good use of our financial resources, and 
leveraged the deducted travel component to our advantage. 
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The virtual world also enabled us to collaborate easily with the area associations, and continue to establish 
those important connections going forward. (Appendix 5 has our up-to-date Area Association Contact List) 
 
Our newly gained experience in the world of webinars, enabled us to create supplementary programs to feed 
into the overall offering, providing candidates with additional opportunities to complete Leadership 
Certification (Appendix 6 the Vision 2022 document).   
 
Our goals for the 2021-2022 fiscal year are as follows: 

• Deliver a successful LGLA Forum, on site at the Radisson Airport Hotel 
• Put the wheels in motion to prepare for the new election cycle, and the Newly Elected Officials 

Conference Series (EOS) in 2023 
• Continue to liaise with the Area Associations, use our Social Media channels to support and advertise 

educational opportunities such as the Area Association Conventions in the spring and other events 
such as CivX 

• Increase our Social Media presence, our Social Media activity.   
 
It has been an utmost pleasure and a creative challenge to serve the Board in these unprecedented times, and 
I look forward to the 2021-2022 year which will present new scenarios and opportunities, as event planners 
all around carve a new path by combining the return to on site engagement with the tools we recently 
learned to use from the virtual world. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Gabriella Vindisch, LGLA Executive Coordinator, October 22, 2021 
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INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONERS' REVIEW ENGAGEMENT REPORT 

 
To the Board of Directors of Local Government Leadership Academy Society 
 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Local Government 
Leadership Academy Society, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 
June 30, 2021, the  statement of operations, statement of changes in net assets and 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes and schedule, comprising a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit 
organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Practitioners' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements 
based on our review.  We conducted our review in accordance with Canadian generally 
accepted standards for review engagements, which require us to comply with relevant 
ethical requirements. 

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
standards for review engagements is a limited assurance engagement.  The practitioner 
performs procedures, primarily consisting of making inquiries of management and others 
within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical procedures, and evaluates the 
evidence obtained. 

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in 
nature from, those performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted auditing standards.  Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion 
on these financial statements. 
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Conclusion 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 
financial statements do not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Local Government Leadership Academy Society as at June 30, 2021, and its results of 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian 
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.  

 

 

 

Chartered Professional Accountants 
 
Vancouver, Canada 
___________, 2021 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY SOCIETY 
Statement of Financial Position 
(Unaudited) 
 
June 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
 
  2021 2020 
 
Assets 
 
Current assets: 

Cash (note 3) $ 554,706 $ 627,092 
Accounts receivable 6,657 6,455 
Investments (note 4) 1,029,057 919,323 
Prepaid expenses 5,641 1,000 

 
  $ 1,596,061 $ 1,553,870 
 
Liabilities and Net Assets 
 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,500 $ 7,040 
Deferred revenue (note 5) 30,000 30,000 
  32,500 37,040 

 
Net assets: 

Internally restricted endowment (note 6) 1,125,000 1,125,000 
Unrestricted 438,561 391,830 
  1,563,561 1,516,830 

 
  $ 1,596,061 $ 1,553,870 
 
See accompanying notes and schedule to financial statements. 
 
 
Approved on behalf of the Board: 
 
 
 
  Director 
 
 
 
  Director 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY SOCIETY 
Statement of Operations 
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
 
  2021 2020 
 
Revenue: 

Leadership forum: 
Registrations 31,532 47,550 
Sponsorships 28,000 42,000 

  59,532 89,550 
Chief Executive Officer forum: 

Registrations 10,030 - 
  10,030 - 

 
Other funding (note 7) 60,000 60,000 
Investment income (note 8) 14,409 58,933 
Total revenue 143,971 208,483 

 
Expenses: 

Elected official seminars 1,500 626 
Leadership forum 29,634 72,012 
Chief Executive Officer forum 7,660 - 
Awards and sponsorship 500 389 
General administration (schedule 1) 57,946 48,413 
Total expenses 97,240 121,440 

 
Excess of revenue over expenses $ 46,731 $ 87,043 
 
See accompanying notes and schedule to financial statements. 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY SOCIETY 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets  
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
 
   Internally 

  restricted Total net 
  Unrestricted endowment assets 
   (Note 6) 
 
Balance, June 30, 2019 $ 304,787 $ 1,125,000 $ 1,429,787 
 
Excess of revenue over expenses 87,043 - 87,043 
 
Balance, June 30, 2020  391,830  1,125,000  1,516,830 
 
Excess of revenue over expenses 46,731 - 46,731 
 
Balance, June 30, 2021 $ 438,561 $ 1,125,000 $ 1,563,561 

 
See accompanying notes and schedule to the financial statements. 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY SOCIETY 
Statement of Cash Flows 
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
 
  2021 2020 
 
Cash provided by: 
 
Operations: 

Excess of revenue over expenses $ 46,731 $ 87,043 
Items not involving cash: 

Change in fair value of investments 9,982 (24,199) 
Changes in non-cash operating working capital: 

Accounts receivable (202) 20,783 
Prepaid expenses (4,641) (1,000) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (4,540) (3,285) 
Deferred revenue - 30,000 
Due to/from related party - (100,696) 

  47,330 8,646 
 
Investments: 

Net purchase of investments (119,716) (21,000) 
 
Decrease in cash (72,386) (12,354) 
 
Cash, beginning of year 627,092 639,446 
 
Cash, end of year $ 554,706 $  627,092 
 
See accompanying notes and schedule to financial statements. 
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1. Nature of operations: 

The Local Government Leadership Academy Society (“LGLAS”) is incorporated under the Societies 
Act (British Columbia) and its principal activity is to improve competencies needed to effectively 
manage and lead British Columbia’s communities through dedicated leadership development. 
LGLAS is a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from income and capital taxes.  

LGLAS has a contract with the Union of British Columbia Municipalities (“UBCM”) for UBCM to 
provide support for secretarial and office services. No fees are payable by LGLAS to UBCM for 
these services. 

Impact of COVID-19: 

In March 2020, the COVID-19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization 
and has had a significant impact globally, domestically, and locally. LGLAS continues to closely 
monitor the impact of any financial implications. 

 

2. Significant accounting policies: 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards 
for Not-For-Profit Organizations (“ASNPO”) under Part III of the CPA Canada Handbook - 
Accounting. LGLAS’s significant accounting policies are as follows: 

(a) Revenue recognition: 

LGLAS follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are 
recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted 
contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount received 
can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. 

Annual seminars, sponsorships, registrations and other revenues are recognized as revenue 
in the year when seminars and leadership training take place. 

(b) Contributed materials and services: 

Due to the difficulty in determining fair value, contributed materials and services are not 
recognized in the financial statements. 

(c) Financial instruments: 

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on initial recognition. Freestanding derivative 
instruments that are not in a qualifying hedging relationship and equity instruments that are 
quoted in an active market are subsequently measured at fair value. All other financial 
instruments are subsequently recorded at cost or amortized cost, unless management has 
elected to carry the instruments at fair value. LGLAS has elected to carry its investments at fair 
value.  
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021 
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(c) Financial instruments (continued): 

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of financial instruments measured subsequently 
at fair value are expensed as incurred. All other financial instruments are adjusted by 
transaction costs incurred on acquisition and financing costs, which are amortized using the 
straight-line method. 

Financial assets are assessed for impairment on an annual basis at the end of the fiscal year 
if there are indicators of impairment. If there is an indicator of impairment, LGLAS determines 
if there is a significant adverse change in the expected amount or timing of future cash flows 
from the financial asset. If there is a significant adverse change in the expected cash flows, the 
carrying value of the financial asset is reduced to the highest of the present value of the 
expected cash flows, the amount that could be realized from selling the financial asset or the 
amount LGLAS expects to realize by exercising its right to any collateral. If events and 
circumstances reverse in a future period, an impairment loss will be reversed to the extent of 
the improvement, not exceeding the initial carrying value. 

(d) Capital assets: 

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided on 
a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives. As at June 30, 2021, there is nil 
(2020 – nil) net book value of capital assets. 

(e) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with ASNPO requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

 

3. Cash: 

Cash includes $466,969 (2020 – $487,560) held in the Municipal Finance Authority pooled high 
interest savings account. For the year ended June 30, 2021, the average annualized yield in this 
account was 0.88% (2020 – 2.14%). UBCM holds the remaining cash balance in trust for LGLAS, 
with all beneficial interest and control of the cash and income earned thereon is with LGLAS. 

 

4. Investments: 

Investments are comprised of pooled investments held with the Municipal Finance Authority in bond 
funds. For the year ended June 30, 2021, the average annualized yield was 0.65% (2020 – 5.04%). 
UBCM holds the investments in trust for LGLAS, with all beneficial interest and control of the 
investments and investment income earned thereon is with LGLAS. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021 
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5. Deferred revenue: 

Deferred revenue balance of $30,000 (2020 - $30,000) consists of funding received in advance for 
the next fiscal period.  
 

6. Internally restricted endowment: 

Upon its establishment, LGLAS received a $1,000,000 start-up grant from the Province of 
British Columbia. Together with other contributions it received from members of the LGLAS and 
other organizations, the Board of LGLAS had internally restricted a sum of $1,125,000 as an 
internally restricted endowment. As such the principal is to be maintained and cannot be used to 
fund current operations. The investment income is not restricted and is used to fund current 
operations. As at June 30, 2021, the internally restricted funds were invested in pooled funds 
(notes 3 and 4). 

 

7. Other funding: 

LGLAS received funding from the following sources: 
 
  2021 2020 
 
Municipal Finance Authority of British Columbia $ 30,000 $ 30,000 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs 30,000 30,000 
 
  $ 60,000 $ 60,000 
 

8. Investment income: 

Investment income is comprised of the following: 
 
  2021 2020 
 
Interest $ 24,391 $ 34,734 
Change in fair value of investments (9,982) 24,199 
 
  $ 14,409 $ 58,933 
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021 
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9. Financial instrument risks: 

(a) Market risk: 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. LGLAS invests in investments traded on the 
open market, and derived revenue in part, from income earned on pooled funds. As a result, 
LGLAS is exposed to fluctuations in the market value of these investments. There is no change 
in risk exposure from 2020 other than the potential impact of COVID-19 (note 1). 

(b) Credit risk: 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty may default on its contractual obligations 
resulting in a financial loss. For cash and accounts receivable, LGLAS’ credit risk is limited to 
the carrying value on the statement of financial position. Management does not believe that the 
LGLAS is subject to any significant concentration of credit risk. 

(c) Other risks: 

LGLAS believes that it is not exposed to significant currency, interest rate, or liquidity risk 
arising from financial instruments. 

 

10. Employee and contractor remuneration: 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, no employee or contractor for services recorded total annual 
remuneration of $75,000 or greater. No remuneration was paid to any directors of LGLAS during 
the year. 

 

11. Comparative information: 

Certain comparative information has been reclassified to conform with the financial statement 
presentation adopted in the current year. 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY SOCIETY 
General Administration Expenses Schedule 1 
(Unaudited) 
 
Year ended June 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
 
  2021 2020 
 
Miscellaneous $ 40 $ - 
 
Program manager fees 50,084 37,198 
 
Supplies and printing 2,271 3,839 
 
Telecommunications 2,167 1,547 
 
Board meetings 94 - 
 
Travel - 1,014 
 
Review engagement fees 3,290 4,815 
 
  $ 57,946 $ 48,413 
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LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP ACADEMY SOCIETY 
Statement of Financial Position 
(Unaudited) 
 
June 30, 2021, with comparative information for 2020 
 

  2021 2020 

 

Assets 
 
Current assets: 

Cash (note 3) $ 554,706 $ 627,092 
Accounts receivable 6,657 6,455 
Investments (note 4) 1,029,057 919,323 
Prepaid expenses 5,641 1,000 

 
  $ 1,596,061 $ 1,553,870 

 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,500 $ 7,040 
Deferred revenue (note 5) 30,000 30,000 

  32,500 37,040 
 
Net assets: 

Internally restricted endowment (note 6) 1,125,000 1,125,000 
Unrestricted 438,561 391,830 
  1,563,561 1,516,830 

 
  $ 1,596,061 $ 1,553,870 
 
See accompanying notes and schedule to financial statements. 
 
 
Approved on behalf of the Board: 
 
 
 
  Director 
 
 
 
  Director 
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TO:     LGLA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM:     Gabi Vindisch, Executive Coordinator 
 
DATE:     February 16, 2021 
 
RE:               2021 LGLA LEADERSHIP FORUM SUMMARY 

REPORT 
 

	

 
Introduction: 
LGLA’s 10th province-wide forum proved to be a historical event in the life of the Local Government 
Leadership Academy.  LGLA held its very first virtual Forum February 3-4, 2021. 
 
LGLA’s educational programming operates on a 4-year cycle to parallel the local government election 
cycle.  Recurring themes, corresponding to where we are in the election cycle, characterize each 
Forum. The 2021 Leadership Forum fell in year three of the cycle, and the direction in year three is to 
focus on honing leadership skills, with the emphasis on communications.  
 
Altered Circumstances: 
Under normal circumstances the Forum is an in person event, usually held from Wednesday afternoon 
through to Friday noon, at the Radisson Airport hotel in Richmond, requiring travel and minimum 2 
nights’ accommodations. The LGLA Forum is traditionally preceded by UBCM’s Electoral Area 
Directors’ Forum; many EA Directors taking advantage of both Forums under the umbrella of one 
travel budget. 
 
The usual draw for the Local Government Leadership Academy Forum is just under 150 participants. 
In order to comply with Provincial Health Regulations, the 2021 Forum had to either be cancelled or it 
had to be moved to a virtual platform. 
 
The LGLA Forum Planning Committee decided at its June 11, 2020 meeting that it would bring a 
recommendation to the LGLA Board of Directors according to which a virtual meeting would replace 
the traditional on site event. 
 
At the July 8, 2020 meeting of the LGLA Board, the Board of Directors voted unanimously to accept 
the recommendations of the Forum Panning committee: “that LGLA hold a Virtual Forum in 
February of 2021.” 
 
On September 11, 2020, the board voted unanimously to to secure EventMobi as the primary service 
provider for the 2021 LGLA Annual Leadership Forum in February, 2021. 
 
Program development got under way at the October 30, 2020 LGLA Board of Directors’ meeting 
following the Annual General meeting of the Society. The LGLA Board adopted the theme of: 
“Leading in Uncertain Times – Drafting A Blueprint For The New Normal” for the 10th annual 
LGLA Forum. 
 
The following report outlines the EventMobi experience, the LGLA organization’s first venture into the 
realm of hosting a major traditional multi-day conference virtually, noting key differences between an 
on site event and a virtual event. 
 
 



-2-	
	

	

Program Development 
 
The LGLA Board wanted to stay as true as possible to the run of the show of an on site event; 
accordingly, the virtual offering had to include the following elements: 

• Opening Ceremonies 
• Keynote 
• Plenary 
• Audience Engagement 
• Panel Discussions 
• Consultant-lead discussions and interviews 
• Address by Politicians 
• Sponsor recognition 

 
The platform, the theme and the general framework of the event was set by November 1, 2020. As 
such, LGLA had a relatively long lead-time of 12 weeks to bring the program together.  (This is longer 
than the average lead-time of 8-10 weeks for an event of this size)  Coupled with strong content-
related input with from the Board, LGLA was able to consider a few scenarios, narrowing down the 
content to what ended up being a highly valued and appreciated offering. (see Final Program-At-A- 
Glance - Appendix 1) 
 
Registration, Duration and Price Setting 
 
Virtual events not only save time and money by cutting out travel and overnight hotel costs, but are 
also generally offered at a lower cost.  The Board was in consensus with cutting costs substantially, 
and passing on the catering services savings to the delegates.  While the 2020 Forum at the Radisson 
was $350 + GST per person, the price for the 2021 Virtual Forum was set at $200 + GST. 
 
At a virtual event the content is delivered in a more concentrated fashion, therefore the Board decided 
to reduce the overall time by about one third compared to the live Forum. Keeping with tradition, the 
Forum was scheduled to begin on Wednesday afternoon, and go all day Thursday.  The traditional 
Friday morning however was “cut” from the program.  Instead, the Board decided to offer extra “on 
demand” content. 
 
Registration services were once again managed by CivicInfo.  While registration for a virtual event is 
not substantially different from an on site event, one key difference is the registration deadline. Since 
there are no catering/hotel cut-offs to manage, the organizer can allow registrations up to last minute. 
The LGLA Board opted to give delegates this privilege.   
 
Final registration numbers for the Leadership Forum were up from 140 registered participants in 2020 
to 170 participants in 2021.  (This number does not cover all the people who had access to the 
platform. That number was 397, with a total of 274 “users” logging in.  The report will revisit and 
explain these numbers under the “Analytics” section.) 
 
The UBCM’s EA Directors meeting is traditionally held immediately preceding the Leadership Forum. 
Recognizing that this is an important dynamic, the LGLA platform hosted the EA Forum, and offered a 
$25 discount to delegates of the EA Forum, who also registered for the subsequent LGLA event. 
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Technical Components and Logistics of Running a Virtual Conference 
 
Virtual events are complex and require substantially more organization time than in person events.  
 
Content becomes even more significant as the key ingredient.  Over and above having to be 
informative, highly engaging and more concentrated than live, the content must be delivered in a 
manner suitable for a “television audience”.  It is an audio-visual production requiring the following key 
elements: 
 

• Broadband space to match the anticipated viewership  
• Design and build of the virtual space 
• Speaker/presenter preparation  
• Pre-recording and editing of content 
• Creation of the “Show Flow” 
• Production/Broadcast support for the date of the conference 
• Post event production, content migration 
• Sponsor and Exhibitor education, organization  
• Registration 

 
 

 
Spreadsheet on Google Shared Drive monitoring progress 
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Broadband 
Adequate broadband for live streaming is an equation of the total “viewing” time on the platform and 
number of participants.  For the LGLA Forum, with an anticipated overall capacity of under 500 
viewers, the cost to secure adequate bandwidth for live streaming was $5000. (This was a potion of 
the $20,000 bill for our “Go-Live” Package) 
 
Design and Build of the Virtual Space 
The Virtual Space has the following components and characteristics to bring the audience together in 
a way that mimics in person events: 

• A branded comprehensive design, including the ability to create branded “lower thirds” for 
speaker’s titles 

• Personal profiles for attendees 
• Chat function, where the audience can interact with each other and exhibitors 
• Q & A function that is enabled for sessions where the audience can interact with the speaker(s) 
• Poll function 
• Integrations such as Zoom or GoTo Webinar functions 
• Exhibitor or Sponsor “booths” 
• “Gamification” challenge and leaderboards 
• Personal scheduling 
• “Live” stage 
• On demand content 
• Document library 
• Announcements 
• Analytics 

 
Speaker/Presenter Preparation  
Technical preparation of speakers is crucial to guarantee the quality of the final production. 
Preparation is different depending on whether the speaker is: 

o Strictly recording content 
o Recording content and then coming back for live Q&A (“Simulive”) 
o Strictly appearing live 

LGLA had 40 speakers to prepare, with those in the second category partaking in two speaker prep 
sessions.  This took some coordination, however the sessions were short, were often done in small 
groups, creating somewhat of a social occasion, and every speaker approached these sessions with 
maximum cooperation and great attitude. Attendance was 100%.  
 
Pre-recording and editing of content 
The “Go-Live” package entitled LGLA to 16 edited segments.  Over and above this, LGLA did 
produce/edit certain segments “in house” such as Fred Hayne’s opening speech, the Environmental 
Roundtable and the Opening/Closing reels. The segments edited by EventMobi were loaded onto a 
site accessible by a URL, and sent to LGLA for comments, speaker title confirmations, and final 
approval.  Approved segments were loaded onto the “Show Flow”. 
 
Creation of the “Show Flow” 
The “Show Flow” is the master production document, where all the segments, transitions, title slides 
are loaded in sequential order, and very specific times are specified for live Q&A’s and other live 
performances.  This is the document that the producer uses as a guide to keep on track during the live 
broadcast, and is the major collaborative document between LGLA and the EventMobi production 
team. (see Show Flow Doc - Appendix 2) 
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Production/Broadcast support for the date of the conference 
The “Go-Live” package   (see GoLive Package - Appendix 3) included full time management of the live 
program.  EventMobi assigned the most seasoned producer Ryan Sturno to the LGLA program who 
kept everything on track from opening sequence through Zoom breakout sessions to live Q&A’s right 
up to the final credit roll.  
Alex McRae, the “success manager” whom EventMobi assigned to the LGLA project at the outset was 
another key person throughout our entire preparation, and during the event.  Alex managed the so-
called trouble-shooting moderator link. There were two moderator links: one launched for Q&A during 
LGLA Forum sessions that had a Q&A component, and an additional moderator link that was 
managed by Alex and used for trouble shooting technical problems from the audience such as loss of 
signal, sound, navigation on the site, etc. This is crucial in the sense that LGLA did not have to enlist 
the help of an additional moderator to act as a trouble shooter, there was a firefighter putting out 
potential fires in the background. 
 
 
Post event production, on demand content, content migration 
Post event production is ongoing.  EventMobi has made a commitment based on the number of hours 
of GoLive production purchased to supply LGLA with 16 individual segments corresponding to our 
sessions. The content will live on the platform for a few weeks, giving attendees a chance to see the 
entire program including the Nora Young, CBC Keynote.  In a few weeks the segments will migrate to 
their final home on the LGLA website, leaving an important legacy in well edited educational content.   
 
Sponsor and Exhibitor education, organization  
Convincing sponsors of the merits of virtual events is a process.  Each sponsor presented a unique 
scenario and had to be approached individually.  EventMobi has an array of documents in their 
resources created precisely for helping virtual event organizers outline the benefits of virtual events, 
and what they can offer as opposed to on site events.  Without going into great detail about the 
benefits of virtual events, it is safe to say that LGLA was able to match or in some cases surpass the 
visibility granted hitherto to sponsors.  It is also important to mention that LGLA’s Forum sponsorship 
is a gateway to a “constant presence” agreement, whereby the sponsor remains a listed, featured 
sponsor on our home page carousel for the calendar year. 
 
Registration 
EventMobi does have an integration that allows for registration.  However, it was better for LGLA 
logistically to go with the well-oiled machinery of CivicInfo for registration.  CivicInfo’s database allows 
us to access more detailed information about the delegates and trouble shoot with respect to wrong 
email addresses. Once registrations were completed, a CSV file was created from the CivicInfo data, 
and loaded as an excel document onto the EventMobi back end “people management” portal. 
Delegates (and all other support staff LGLA wished to grant access to) were able to access the event 
platform through a URL with a unique log in paired with their email.  
 
It was crucial that registrants give their own email address vs office staff using one email to register 
multiple people. Despite indicating this requirement on the registration, LGLA still had 20 plus incorrect 
emails to rectify close to the event.  In terms of ironing out email errors and allowing for 
experimentation on the platform, it was important to have access to the platform early.  Even though 
the core live programming was scheduled for February 3-4, delegates had access to the platform from 
Monday February 1st.  The “Pre-Con” space enabled LGLA to advertise full Forum Week, giving 
sponsors and delegates more interactive time, and allowed LGLA to host the EA Forum on the Virtual 
Forum platform with one access. A separate EA Forum link was built into the left side navigation bar, 
and linked to an “outside” ZOOM webinar URL created internally by UBCM. 
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Finances 
For live events, major expenditures are for Catering, Audio-Visual Services, and speaker fees 
including travel.  There are no catering costs for virtual events, however any gain in not having to 
spend money on catering is neutralized by the circumstance that revenue is lower as well, since we 
pass the catering savings on to the customer.  
Audio visual services (virtual platform provider services) are higher for virtual events, and speaker fees 
are somewhat lower (but climbing steadily as speakers are raising prices with the ability to deliver their 
material better through evolving sophisticated delivery and engagement tools).  On that note, virtual 
service providers are also steadily raising their prices, despite growing competition in the market.   
The table below represents a simplified expense/revenue summary for the 2021 Forum, with a net 
profit of approximately $25,000.00 – precise numbers to come.  
 
Expenses  Income 
EventMobi GoLive Package $20,000.00 Registrations (170 people) $30,000.00 
Speaker Fees $10,000.00 Sponsorship $30,000.00 
Registration, Credit Card Fees, Misc  $  5,000.00   
Total $35,000.00 Total $60,000.00 
 
Survey Results 
Attached is the 2021 Forum Survey Report (see Survey - Appendix 4). The response rate was 76, just 
under 50% if we look at delegate numbers, but closer to 25% if we look at how many people the 
survey was emailed to (there were a total of 397 people with access to the platform with just over 270 
people who actually logged on to view all or part of the event).   
The feedback has generally been very good to excellent, and reflects well on LGLA’s ambitious 
content. The two general “complaints” we received were: 

• The need for more breaks 
• The desire to have more Zoom Break Out engagement sessions such as the LGMA 

session. 
 
Promotion, Website, Social Media 
Promotion was chiefly done through UBCM’s Compass newsletter, through CivicInfo newsletter, plus 
Twitter, and Facebook. 
Our website was updated regularly, and received steady traffic. 
During the event, even though we did not have the capacity to run a major social media campaign, we 
benefitted from lots of spontaneous Twitter traffic from participants. 
 
Analytics 
EventMobi has provided LGLA with some analytics as part of their overall service package 
(see Analytics-Appendix 5)   
Accordingly: 

• There were 397 individuals with access to the platform 
• 274 individual users logged in throughout the event 
• Total page views (33 average page views per user) came to 13,850 
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Summary 
 
The Local Government Leadership Academy 2021 Virtual Forum was a success.  Delegates enjoyed 
the program, the platform, and the transmission quality from the point of origin was strong and reliable.  
 
The GoLive package was a good choice.  LGLA received: 

• Software engineered Virtual Space with an easy to navigate interface, which included virtual 
booths for sponsors, partner agencies and consultants 

• Success Manager to keep production on track all the way from initial Virtual Space design to 
the final Show Flow and actual Broadcast 

• 16+ hours of production time, which included speaker preparation, recording and editing 
• Access to resources for continuous education 
• 100% Broadcast assistance from opening sequence to final credits 
• Analytics, screen shots, saved chats and Q&A’s 
• Post production editing services 

 
Our production received internal accolades from EventMobi.  They truly enjoyed working with LGLA. 
The LGLA Forum production was cited as an example of an ambitious cohesive project with a “story-
line” running through it, including a soundtrack, and innovative solutions that stretched EvetnMobi’s 
repertoire.   
 
We received praise for our disciplined speaker management schedule and the great attitude of 
everyone, all 40 of our participating speakers, including ministers, lawyers, CEO’s, mayors… 
Apparently, according to a post-event debrief, this is unparalleled and we were asked to contribute 
concrete feedback on how we went about achieving this.  
  
Recommendations 
In summary, putting on a virtual event is very different from staging an on site event.  It is surprisingly 
labor-intensive with many layers of information to keep track of, to coordinate, and timing is crucial, as 
everything needs to fit into that final Show Flow.  We will definitely benefit in the future by the 
experience we gained.  
 
Over and above the overwhelmingly positive feedback there are a few experiences to note: 
 

• Creative Editing.  While EventMobi did an outstanding job of basic editing - which is to say 
most of the straight-forward recorded segments – there were projects they were not able to 
take on.  Mayor Haynes’ opening speech, intro reel, commercials, the 55-minute 
Environmental Roundtable segment, and the final credits had to be edited in house.  This 
resulted in some unanticipated creative editing time, as these projects had to get done.  This is 
good to know heading into our next virtual project.  There has to be time allocated to creative 
editing (as creative editing tends to not be a part of these virtual platform packages).  Knowing 
in advance, that there will be a 70/30 split in creative work is very important for organizing 
workflow.  It is also important in the sense that we don’t want to incur disproportionately large 
costs for creative editing (minimum $3000-$5000 for an hour’s worth of editing if we 
commission it to a studio) and as such we need to look into a few LGLA software/hardware 
upgrades.  
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• Uploading On Demand Content.  This falls mostly on LGLA.  EventMobi prepares the 
segments for upload, however, there is a process to make it accessible to viewers: 
 
-Upload each segment separately to the LGLA YouTube channel,  
-Render each movie movie/segment (wait until the large file is finished uploading)  
-Fill out the required YouTube information for each segment & toggle “private view”  
-Create a Title, Image and Description on the platform and eventually on the website so that 
viewers can click on the YouTube link and view the on demand content. 

 
This was the process to upload the BC Assessment, Tax 101 and all our other on demand content.  A 
crucial, time consuming task that we need to be aware heading into the next project. 
 
Finally, it is worth allocating some funds for promotions prior to and during the event.  The return per 
our investment in terms of extra registrations would be well worth it. 
 
My recommendation for our next event would be to go with EventMobi.  There is likely no perfect 
platform, but there are a number of reasons why EventMobi would be a strong contender once again.  
They responded to our creativity with enthusiasm and stretched their limits to give us a final product 
both organizations can be proud of.  
 
Huge thanks to the LGLA Board for your trust and enthusiasm. We really had to jump off the cliff and 
grow our wings on this one.   

 
 
Submitted by, 
 

 
 
 
Gabi Vindisch 
Executive Coordinator   



 

 

	
PROGRAM-AT-A-GLANCE	

	

2021	LGLA	LEADERSHIP	FORUM	–	VIRTUAL	EVENT		
Leading	In	Unprecedented	Times:		

Drafting	a	Blueprint	for	the	New	Normal	
***Virtual	Space	Opens	Monday,	February	1st	at	9	am***			

Wednesday,	February	3,	2021	–	Main	Stage	Live	Programming	
12:45-1:00	pm	 Welcome	to	the	Forum	Musical	Movie	Reel	
1:00-1:15	pm	 Opening	Ceremonies:			

LGLA	President	-	Councillor	Laurey-Anne	Roodenburg	
Songhees	Community	Member	–	Florence	Dick	
Virtual	Host	of	Forum	2021	-	Mayor	Fred	Haynes,	Corporation	of	the	District	of	Saanich	
President	of	the	Union	of	BC	Municipalities	–	Brian	Frenkel	

1:15-2:15	pm	 Keynote	Address:	Nora	Young,	CBC	–	“Seeing	The	Forest	And	The	Trees”		
The	explosion	of	data	about	our	lives	offers	great	potential	for	building	more	responsive,	
resilient,	digitally-driven	communities,	in	particular,	through	Artificial	Intelligence.		At	the	same	
time,	digital	strategies	raise	questions	of	equality	of	access,	privacy,	and	AI	ethics.	Nora	looks	at	
big	picture	changes	in	our	data-driven	future,	how	to	prepare	for	those	changes,	and	pitfalls	to	
watch	out	for	

2:15-3:45	pm	 Plenary	Workshop-Local	Government	Management	Association	(LGMA)	Presents:	
The	New	Normal	–	Building	Constructive	Council/Board	Relations	
The	past	year	has	changed	the	way	local	governments	conduct	their	business	in	big	ways	like	
holding	council/board	meetings	on	Zoom	and	in	other	more	subtle,	unexpected	ways.		
The	“new	normal”	has	put	strains	on	councils	and	boards.	What	can	you	do	to	manage	the	
pressures	and	prevent	the	stress	from	turning	into	poor	conduct?	Workshop	focuses	on	
maintaining	responsible	conduct,	highlighting	the	tools	and	skills	to	prevent	conflict	from	
spinning	out	of	control.	
Host:	Reece	Harding,	Young	Anderson			
Panel:	Mayor	Karen	Elliott	and	CAO	Linda	Glenday	from	the	District	of	Squamish	
Plenary	will	include	small	group	discussion/breakout	and	Q&A	session 

3:45-4:30	pm	 Municipal	Finance	Authority	(MFA)	Presents:	
Local	Government	Finance	in	Uncertain	Times-Investing	Local	Government	Reserves	for	the	
Long	Term	and	Other	Investment	Topics	
In	this	session,	hear	about	the	challenges	facing	BC’s	local	governments	in	managing	their	
investments	in	an	era	of	ultra-low	interest	rates	and	budgetary	pressures	created	by	
unexpected	events	such	as	the	COVID	19	pandemic.		As	reserves	across	the	local	government	
system	have	grown	significantly	over	the	last	decade,	so	too	have	the	challenges	of	earning	
above	inflationary	returns	to	meet	future	capital	needs.		Given	the	limited	fixed	income	
investment	options	traditionally	available	to	LGs,	MFA	has	introduced	several	new	investment	
options	over	the	last	few	years	and	is	planning	on	introducing	a	new	investment	fund	in	2021	
that	will,	for	the	first	time	ever,	invest	in	global	investments	across	multiple	asset	classes,	
including	equities.	An	understanding	of	the	opportunities	and	risks	associated	with	a	Global	
Growth	Fund,	as	well	as	strengthening	of	investment	planning,	policies,	approaches	and	
governance	structure	will	be	critical.		The	session	will	include	a	broad	summary	of	how	local	
governments	have	dealt	with	the	financial	impacts	of	the	pandemic	in	2020,	what	may	be	in	
store	for	2021,	as	well	as	an	quick	overview	of	recent	developments	in	the	socially	responsible	
investment	space	that	has	become	a	topic	of	interest	for	a	small	but	growing	number	of	
municipalities	and	regional	districts.	
Presenter:	Peter	Urbanc,	CAO,	Municipal	Finance	Authority	(MFA)	
Guest:	Doug	Spindler,	Assistant	Director,	Treasury	Services,	City	of	Burnaby	

End	of	Day	1	–	View	Day	2	On	Next	Page	
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Thursday,	February	4,	2021	–	Main	Stage	Live	Programming	
8:45-9:00	am	 Welcome	to	the	Forum	Musical	Movie	Reel	
9:00-10:00	am	 Communities	Moving	to	Recovery:	What	We	Learned	from	a	Crisis	

2020	has	taught	us	resiliency,	and	we	found	collaborative	and	innovative	ways	to	communicate	
and	emerge	from	one	crisis	after	another.		Join	our	panel	of	elected	officials	from	different	
regions	of	the	province	as	they	share	their	experiences	with	mill	closures;	opioids;	
homelessness;	floods;	wildfires…and	what	they	believe	helped	them	and	their	communities	
through	recovery	and	emerge	stronger	than	ever.			
Moderator:	Nicola	Marotz,	Strategic	Advisor,	Local	Government;	the	Ministry	of	Municipal	
Affairs’	representative	on	the	LGLA	Board,	 
Panel:	Councillor	Laurey-Anne	Roodenburg,	Quesnel;	Mayor	Sarrah	Storey,	Fraser	Lake;	
Mayor	Lyn	Hall,	Prince	George;	CCRHD	Vice	Chair	Al	Richmond,	Director,	Area	G,	Cariboo	
Regional	District	

10:00-10:30	 Interview:	Beattie	Tartan	Integrated	Communications	–	Approach	to	Crisis	Management	
What	are	the	top	five	things	leaders	should	have	at	the	ready	in	case	of	a	crisis?	What	is	the	role	
of	the	media	during	a	crisis?		How	can	leaders	train	to	become	better	spokespeople	during	a	
crisis?	
Deirdre	Campbell,	Consultant,	Beattie	Tartan	Integrated	Communications	

10:30-11:10	am	 Indigenous-Local	Government	Relations	–	Covid	Collaboration	Shaping	the	Future	
Interview	Host:		
Dianna	Porter	–	Senior	Program	Analyst	–	Ministry	of	Municipal	Affairs	
Guests:		
Kúkpi7/Chief	Rosanne	Casimir,		Tk’emlúps	te	Secwépemc;	
Tammy	Robertson,	External	Relations	Manager,	City	of	Kamloops;		

11:10-11:20	am	 Address	by	Green	Party	Leader,	MLA	Sonia	Furstenau	
11:20	am-12:30	pm		 Business	Rebound	–	Part	1	-	Business	and	Economy	Rebound	–	Lidstone	&	Company	Law	

Corporation	
Panel	discussion	about	what	local	governments	can	do	to	support	business	recovery,	economic	
development	and	job	creation	in	their	communities	during	the	final	stages	of	the	pandemic	and	
after	the	health	orders	are	lifted.	What	are	the	opportunities	and	best	practices,	past	and	
upcoming?	Discussion	will	centre	around	the	role	local	governments	will	continue	to	play	in	
assisting	business	recovery,	the	biggest	challenges	facing	the	business	community,	and	how	
different	sectors	(including	the	Province,	Canada,	regions,	and	municipal	associations)	can	
collaborate	and	communicate	in	innovative	ways	to	further	common	interests	in	the	context	of	
equity,	diversity	and	climate	change	challenges.		
Host:	
Don	Lidstone,	on	valid	Local	Government	Economic	Development	Strategies	and	Best	
Practices.	
Guests:		
-Hon.	Ravi	Kahlon,	Minister	of	Jobs,	Economic	Recovery	and	Innovation,	on	Post-COVID	Jobs,	
Economic	Recovery	and	Innovation	
-Garth	Frizzell,	Federation	of	Canadian	Municipalities	(FCM)	President/Prince	George	
Councillor,	on	FCM	and	Federal	Programs,	Including	GMF	and	CIB		
-Joel	McKay,	CEO	of	Northern	Development	Trust,	on	Innovation	and	Initiative	at	the	Local	
Level	
Presentation	will	be	followed	by	Q&A	period	
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	
…continues	with	Business	Rebound	Part	II	
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Business	Rebound	–	Part	2	–	Three	Ways	to	Improve	Resilience	–	Municipal	Insurance	
Association	of	BC	(MIABC)	
Tom	Barnes,	Megan	Chorlton	and	Sandra	Mayo	(MIABC)	highlight	the	importance	of	resilience,	
and	how	organizations	can	manage	crises	and	disruptions	to	operations.		Through	case	studies	
of	challenges	being	turned	into	opportunities,	delegates	will	gain	insight	into	how	resilient	
organizations	can	“bounce	back”	from	events	such	as	economic	downturns,	and	crisis	such	as	
the	adverse	effects	of	climate	change.	
Hosts:	
Tom	Barnes,	CEO,	MIABC		
Megan	Chorlton,	Director	of	Member	Services	&	General	Council,	MIABC		
Sandra	Mayo,	Risk	Control	Specialist,	MIABC	
Video	Presentations-Case	Studies:	
Jim	Martin,	Chief	Administrative	Officer,	Regional	District	of	Fraser-Fort	George	
Meredith	Starkey,	CAO,	Village	of	Zeballos	

12:30pm-12:40	pm	 Address	by	Liberal	Party	Opposition	Critic,	MLA	Dan	Ashton		
	 Coffee	Break	–	Sponsor	Reel	
12:40pm-1:40	pm	 Valuing	Diversity	In	Leadership	–	Practical	Ideas	For	Success	

Join	a	panel	of	elected	officials	from	around	the	province	as	they	discuss	some	of	the	more	
practical	questions	about	the	importance	of	diverse	leadership	styles.		How	do	we	harness	the	
best	of	diverse	leadership	styles	and	skills;	how	do	we	create	environments	that	value	those	
skills;	and	what	can	leaders	do	around	their	decision-making	table	to	make	valuing	diversity	the	
gold	standard	in	our	rapidly	evolving	world.		
Anchor:	Jan	Enns		
Moderator:	Mayor	Maja	Tait,	District	of	Sooke	
Panel:	Mayor	Richard	Stewart,	Coquitlam;		Mayor	Toni	Boot,	District	of	Summerland;		
Councillor	Arjun	Singh,	Kamloops;		Mayor	Michelle	Staples,	City	of	Duncan 

1:40pm-2:40pm	 Roundtable	on	Sustainability	&	Climate	Change	
Moderator:	Christina	Benty	–	Christina	Benty	Strategic	Leadership	Solutions	
Panel:	Rebecca	Newlove	–	Manager	of	District	of	Saanich	Sustainability	Department;	
Cora	Hallsworth	-	 Manager,	Municipal	Programs,	Ecocity	Centre,	BCIT;	Principal,	Cora	
Hallsworth	Consulting 
Ned	Taylor	–	Councillor,	Corporation	of	the	District	of	Saanich 
Lauren	Daly	and	Emma-Jane	Burian	–	Youth	Advocates	

2:40pm-3:45pm	 Technology	“Takeover”		
Part	1	-	Interview	with	Ben	Bajaj	of	TELUS	-	Broadband,	Remote	Access	&	Your	Part	in	the	Big	
Picture	
Part	2	-	Todd	Pugh,	Executive	Director	of	CivicInfo	BC,	and	Tracey	Lorenson	of	Paragon	
Strategic,	explore	the	opportunities	and	challenges	that	rapidly	evolving	technology	represents.		
What	have	municipalities	learned	from	responding	to	the	2020	communications	challenge	
(remote	workforce,	virtual	council	meetings,	engaging	with	the	public).	Going	“back”	is	not	an	
option,	but	what	does	the	new	hybrid	look	like.		

3:45pm-3:55pm	 Minister	of	Municipal	Affairs,	Josie	Osborne	-	Address	to	the	Delegates	
3:55pm-4:25	pm	 Canada!	Look	Yonder	–	A	Virtual	Cross	Canada	Tour	With	Dr.	Gordon	McIntosh	

Join	Dr.	Gordon	McIntosh	as	he	takes	us	on	a	scenic	tour	coast	to	coast	to	highlight	current	
trends,	exploring	their	relevance	to	British	Columbia.	

4:25-4:30	 Forum	Closing	Remarks	
End	of	Day	2	–	View	Bonus	Content	on	Next	Page	
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Bonus	Content	On	Demand	
Monday,	Feb	1st	
	9:00	am	

BC	Assessment	Presents	–	Assessment	101	
A	step-by-step	guide,	showing	how	BC	Assessment	determines	residential	and	commercial	property	
values,	and	how	this	value	relates	to	municipal	taxation.	
Michael	Spatharakis	–	Manager,	Local	Government	Relations,	BC	Assessment	

Monday,	Feb	1st	
	10:00	am	

GFOABC	Presents	–	Property	Tax	101	
A	“sequel”	to	Assessment	101.		Tutorial	on	how	property	tax	rates	and	property	taxes	are	
calculated.	
Doug	Stein	-	GFOA	of	BC	Life	Member	and	Certified	Management	Accountant	

Tuesday,	Feb	2nd		
9:00	am 

Facing	The	Future	Town	Hall	–	The	Movie	
How	it	all	began!		Join	Councillor	Arjun	Singh,	Mayor	Maja	Tait,	and	Councillor	Laurey-Anne	
Roodenburg	on	this	now	historic	town	hall	as	they	pursue	ideas	for	the	2021	Forum.	

Friday,	Feb.	5th		
9:00	am	

Going	Virtual:	How	(and	Why)	to	Take	Your	Event	Online	
While	it’s	still	unclear	when	in-person	events	will	make	a	comeback,	virtual	events	have	proven	to	
be	a	powerful	alternative	over	the	last	nine	months.	If	you’re	wondering	whether	to	take	your	
event	online,	and	what	you	need	to	know	to	get	started,	this	session	will	answer	the	most	
important	questions,	including:	What	technology	do	I	need?	How	do	I	engage	my	attendees	online?	
And	how	do	I	monetize	my	virtual	event?	
Speaker:	Bob	Vaez,	CEO,	EventMobi	

Friday,	Feb.	5th		
10:00	am	

How	To	Rock	Your	Next	Video	Call	
Jan	Enns	of	Jan	Enns	Communications,	and	Gabi	Vindisch,	Executive	Coordinator	of	LGLA	present:		
“How	to	Rock	Your	Next	Video	Call”	
Practical	ideas	on	what	pitfalls	to	avoid	when	preparing	to	host	or	take	a	video	call.	

	

What	if	I	cannot	take	in	all	this	material	when	it	is	actually	aired!	Will	I	miss	anything?	
Material	will	be	recorded	and	available	for	viewing	for	two	months	after	the	event	☺ 	

	

Did	you	know?	
Forum	participation	gives	you	15	points	towards	your	LGLA	Leadership	Certification	

For	more	information	about	LGLA	Leadership	Certification,	please	visit:	
https://lgla.ca/programs/#lgla-certificate-program	

		
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	



Production Team

Shot # Session Name Production
start Time (PST)

Live
start Time 

(PST)
Duration Production

end Time
Live

end Time
Streaming 

Tool Shot Type Shot Layout Content Notes Asset Link

DAY 1

0 Livestream Start 12:29:44 PM 12:30:00 PM 0:15:00 12:44:44 PM 12:45:00 PM Title Card

1 Enjoy music/Visit Sponsors/Network 12:44:44 PM 12:45:00 PM 0:15:00 12:59:44 PM 1:00:00 PM Video

pre-recorded intro + slide show provided 
by client

pre-stream slide: Welcome to the LGLA 
Virtual Forum

“Leading In Unprecedented Times”
Livestream will begin shortly. 

2 Gabi Intro 12:59:44 PM 1:00:00 PM 0:00:30 1:00:14 PM 1:00:30 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

3 Title Slide
Welcome to the Opening Ceremonies 1:00:14 PM 1:00:30 PM 0:00:08 1:00:22 PM 1:00:38 PM Title Card

Title Slide: Welcome to the Opening 
Ceremonies

Laurey-Anne Roodenburg, LGLA 
President

Florence Dick, Songhees Nation
Fred Haynes, Mayor of Saanich

Brian Frenkel, President of UBCM

4 Opening Ceremonies part 1 1:00:22 PM 1:00:38 PM 0:03:00 1:03:22 PM 1:03:38 PM Video Laurey-Anne Roodenburg

5 Opening Ceremonies part 2 1:03:22 PM 1:03:38 PM 0:02:00 1:05:22 PM 1:05:38 PM Video Florence Dick provided by client: Florence Dick_Songhees Nation 
Welcome.mp4

6 Opening Ceremonies part 3 / Welcome Message from 
Fred Haynes 1:05:22 PM 1:05:38 PM 0:05:00 1:10:22 PM 1:10:38 PM Video Fred Haynes

*may need 30 sec removed from beginning - provided 
by client: Welcome Message from Mayor Fred 

Haynes.MP4 

7 UBCM Address by UBCM President Brian Frenkel, and 
Intro of Nora Young Keynote 1:10:22 PM 1:10:38 PM 0:05:00 1:15:22 PM 1:15:38 PM Video Brian Frenkel

8 Keynote: Seeing the Forest and The Trees: Big Data, 
Resilience, and Community Post-Covid 1:15:22 PM 1:15:38 PM 0:45:00 2:00:22 PM 2:00:38 PM Video Nora Young

9 Nora Q&A 2:00:22 PM 2:00:38 PM 0:15:00 2:15:22 PM 2:15:38 PM Live 2-shot Nora Young + Gabi moderating Q&A 4. Nora Young 3. Gabi Vindisch

10 Gabi Intro Session 2:15:22 PM 2:15:38 PM 0:00:30 2:15:52 PM 2:16:08 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

13 Reece Harding Poll 2:15:52 PM 2:16:08 PM 0:01:00 2:16:52 PM 2:17:08 PM Live Single+ Slides Reece Harding 1 Poll 5. Reece Harding

14
Plenary Workshop: Local Government Management 

Association (LGMA): The New Normal – Building 
Constructive Council/Board Relations 

2:16:52 PM 2:17:08 PM 0:45:00 3:01:52 PM 3:02:08 PM Video 3-shot
Facilitator: Reece Harding, Panel: Mayor 

Karen Elliott and CAO Linda Glenday 
from Squamish

15 Workshop Q&A 3:01:52 PM 3:02:08 PM 0:20:00 3:21:52 PM 3:22:08 PM Title Card Live Q&A *use Zoom breakout feature

17 Gabi outro/intro 3:21:52 PM 3:22:08 PM 0:00:30 3:22:22 PM 3:22:38 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

11 Possible Advertisment Video(s) 3:22:22 PM 3:22:38 PM 0:19:22 3:41:44 PM 3:42:00 PM Video

18
Municipal Finance Authority (MFA): New Tools and 

Finding Stability- Local Government Finance in Uncertain 
Times

3:41:44 PM 3:42:00 PM 0:30:00 4:11:44 PM 4:12:00 PM Video 2-shot
Peter Urbanc and Doug Spindler, 

Assistant Director, Treasury Services, 
City of Burnaby

19 Peter Q&A 4:11:44 PM 4:12:00 PM 0:15:00 4:26:44 PM 4:27:00 PM Live 3-shot Moderator: Gabi Vindisch
Speakers: Peter Urbanc, Doug Spindler 

3. Gabi Vindisch
6. Peter Urbanc
7. Doug Spindler

20 Closing Remarks 4:26:44 PM 4:27:00 PM 0:02:00 4:28:44 PM 4:29:00 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

21 Livestream End 4:28:44 PM 4:29:00 PM 0:05:00 4:33:44 PM 4:34:00 PM Title Card

Post-stream slide: Thank you for joining 
us for Day 1. 

LGLA Forum will start at 8:45 am 
tomorrow morning.  

Looking forward to seeing you back here 
to enjoy some more great content!

22
23
24
25

DAY 2

0 Livestream Start 8:29:44 AM 8:30:00 AM 0:15:00 8:44:44 AM 8:45:00 AM Title Card

1 Enjoy Music, Visit Sponsors, Say Hello on Chat! 8:44:44 AM 8:45:00 AM 0:15:00 8:59:44 AM 9:00:00 AM Video

Pre-stream slide: Welcome to the LGLA 
Virtual Forum

“Leading In Unprecedented Times”
Livestream will begin shortly.

2 Welcome and panel intro 8:59:44 AM 9:00:00 AM 0:02:00 9:01:44 AM 9:02:00 AM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

3 Communities Moving to Recovery: What We Have 
Learned from a Crisis 9:01:44 AM 9:02:00 AM 0:40:00 9:41:44 AM 9:42:00 AM Video 5-shot

moderator: Nicola Marotz
panelists:

Laurey-Anne Roodenburg
Sarrah Storey

Lyn Hall
Al Richmond

Panel wants to log in to Zoom before the video starts to 
watch the playback and refresh their memory.

4 Communities Moving to Recovery: What We Have 
Learned from a Crisis Q&A 9:41:44 AM 9:42:00 AM 0:15:00 9:56:44 AM 9:57:00 AM Live Single

moderator: Nicola Marotz
panelists:

Laurey-Anne Roodenburg
Sarrah Storey

Lyn Hall
Al Richmond

Zoom in VMix Nicola Marotz Laurey-Anne Roodenburg Sarrah Storey Lyn Hall Al Richmond

5 Intro to Interview with Deirdre Campbell of Beattie Tartan 
Communications 9:56:44 AM 9:57:00 AM 0:00:30 9:57:14 AM 9:57:30 AM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

6 Crisis Management: Interview with Deirdre Campbell - 
Beattie Tartan Integrated Communications 9:57:14 AM 9:57:30 AM 0:30:00 10:27:14 AM 10:27:30 AM Video Single

** can we only show Gabi when she is 
speaking, and concentrate on Deirdre 

when she is responding rather than have 
2 up 

7 Gabi's transition/Intro to Panel 10:27:14 AM 10:27:30 AM 0:00:30 10:27:44 AM 10:28:00 AM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

8 Indigenous-Local Government Relations - Covid 
Collaboration Shaping the Future 10:27:44 AM 10:28:00 AM 0:45:00 11:12:44 AM 11:13:00 AM Video 2-shot+Slides Tammy Robertson

Rosanne Kukpi



9 Gabi transition/intro 11:12:44 AM 11:13:00 AM 0:00:30 11:13:14 AM 11:13:30 AM Live Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

10 Address by Green Party Leader, MLA Sonia Furstenau 11:13:14 AM 11:13:30 AM 0:15:00 11:28:14 AM 11:28:30 AM Video Single MLA Sonia Furstenau

11 Gabi transition 11:28:14 AM 11:28:30 AM 0:00:30 11:28:44 AM 11:29:00 AM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

12 Business Rebound Part I - Lidstone & Company: 
Business and Economy Rebound 11:28:44 AM 11:29:00 AM 0:30:00 11:58:44 AM 11:59:00 AM Video 3-shot

Don Lidstone
Garth Frizzell
Joel McKay

13 Gabi Intro Q&A 11:58:44 AM 11:59:00 AM 0:00:30 11:59:14 AM 11:59:30 AM Live Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

14 Hon. Ravi Kahlon 11:59:14 AM 11:59:30 AM 0:10:00 12:09:14 PM 12:09:30 PM Live Single Hon. Ravi Kahlon 5. Hon. Ravi Kahlon

15 Business Rebound Part I - Lidstone & Company: 
Business and Economy Rebound Q&A 12:09:14 PM 12:09:30 PM 0:20:00 12:29:14 PM 12:29:30 PM Live 4-shot

Moderator: Don Lidstone
Panel: Garth Frizzell

Joel McKay
Hon. Ravi Kahlon

Add Gabbi Audio Only 6. Don Lidstone 7. Garth Frizzell 8. Joel McKay 5. Hon. Ravi Kahlon

16 Gabi transition 12:29:14 PM 12:29:30 PM 0:00:30 12:29:44 PM 12:30:00 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

17
Business Rebound Part II - Municipal Insurance 

Association (MIABC): Three Ways For Communities To 
Build Resiliance

12:29:44 PM 12:30:00 PM 0:20:00 12:49:44 PM 12:50:00 PM Video 3-shot
Megan Chorlton

Tom Barnes
Sandra Mayo

18 Gabi transition 12:49:44 PM 12:50:00 PM 0:00:30 12:50:14 PM 12:50:30 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

19 Address by Liberal Party Opposition Critic, MLA Dan 
Ashton 12:50:14 PM 12:50:30 PM 0:05:00 12:55:14 PM 12:55:30 PM Video Single MLA, Dan Ashton

20 Gabi to announce break 12:55:14 PM 12:55:30 PM 0:00:30 12:55:44 PM 12:56:00 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

21 Coffee Break - Sponsor Reel 12:55:44 PM 12:56:00 PM 0:05:00 1:00:44 PM 1:01:00 PM Video sponsor reel

22 Gabi intro Bonnie 1:00:44 PM 1:01:00 PM 0:00:30 1:01:14 PM 1:01:30 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

23 Valuing Diversity in Leadership - Practical Ideas for 
Success 1:01:14 PM 1:01:30 PM 0:45:00 1:46:14 PM 1:46:30 PM Video 5-shot

Moderator: Maja Tait
panel: Richard Stewart

Toni Boot
Arjun Singh

Michelle Staples

* Arjun is only there for the 1st and 2nd questions, so 
after he leaves the video recording could go to 4 shot

Jan -> Bonnie -> Jan -> Panel -> Jan

24 Valuing Diversity Q&A 1:46:14 PM 1:46:30 PM 0:15:00 2:01:14 PM 2:01:30 PM Live Single+ Slides

Moderator: Jan Enns
 Speakers: Maja Tait, Richard Stewart, 
Toni Boot, Arjun Singh, and Michelle 

Staples  

Zoom in vMix 9. Jan Enns Maja Tait Richard Stewart Toni Boot Arjun Singh Michelle Staples  

25 Gabi transition 2:01:14 PM 2:01:30 PM 0:00:30 2:01:44 PM 2:02:00 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

26 Roundtable on Sustainability & Climate Change 2:01:44 PM 2:02:00 PM 0:45:00 2:46:44 PM 2:47:00 PM Video 5-shot

Moderator: Christina Benty
Panel: Rebecca Newlove

Cora Hallsworth
Lauren Daley

Amy

27 Roundtable Q&A 2:46:44 PM 2:47:00 PM 0:15:00 3:01:44 PM 3:02:00 PM Live 3-shot
Moderator: Christina Benty
Panel: Rebecca Newlove

Cora Hallsworth

10. Christina Benty
7. Rebecca Newlove
8. Cora Hallsworth

28 Gabi to announce Technology Takeover Session Part I 3:01:44 PM 3:02:00 PM 0:00:30 3:02:14 PM 3:02:30 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

29 Technology "Takeover" Part I - Interview with Tyler Mooi, 
TELUS Telecommunications 3:02:14 PM 3:02:30 PM 0:15:00 3:17:14 PM 3:17:30 PM Video 2-shot Ben Bajaj

Gabi Vindisch

30 Gabi transition 0:00:30 Live Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

31 Technology "Takeover" Part II - Live with Todd Pugh and 
Tracey Lorenson 3:17:14 PM 3:17:30 PM 0:30:00 3:47:14 PM 3:47:30 PM Live 2-shot+Slides Todd Pugh

Tracey Lorenson Tracey will share her screen 4. Todd Pugh
5. Tracey Lorenson - Advanced vMix Link

32 Gabi to announce Minister 3:47:14 PM 3:47:30 PM 0:00:30 3:47:44 PM 3:48:00 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

33 Minister of Municipal Affairs Address: The Honourable 
Josie Osborne 3:47:44 PM 3:48:00 PM 0:10:00 3:57:44 PM 3:58:00 PM Live Single Josie Osborne 6. Josie Osborne

34 Gabi to announce final segment 3:57:44 PM 3:58:00 PM 0:00:30 3:58:14 PM 3:58:30 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

35 Canada! Look Yonder - A Virtual Tour with Dr. Gordon 
McIntosh 3:58:14 PM 3:58:30 PM 0:35:00 4:33:14 PM 4:33:30 PM Video Single+ Slides Gordon McIntosh

36 Closing remarks 4:33:14 PM 4:33:30 PM 0:05:00 4:38:14 PM 4:38:30 PM Live Single Gabi Vindisch 3. Gabi Vindisch

37 Rolling Credits 4:38:14 PM 4:38:30 PM 0:05:00 4:43:14 PM 4:43:30 PM Video Duran Duran "I won't cry for yesterday" 
song and rolling credits Provided by client

38 Livestream End 4:43:14 PM 4:43:30 PM 0:01:00 4:44:14 PM 4:44:30 PM Title Card
0:00:16 0



*UHDW�RQOLQH�HYHQWV�PXVW�EH�PRUH�WKDQ�D�

ZHELQDU��&XUDWH�DQG�PRGHUDWH�D�

KLJK�TXDOLW\�RQOLQH�HYHQW�H[SHULHQFH�WKDW�

WDNHV�DWWHQGHHV�RQ�D�MRXUQH\�WR�OHDUQ��

FRQQHFW��WDNH�DFWLRQ�DQG�EH�HQWHUWDLQHG�

(YHQW0RELèV�IXOO�VHUYLFH�YLUWXDO�HYHQW�
VROXWLRQ�KDV�HYHU\WKLQJ�\RX�QHHG�WR�
SODQ��SURPRWH��PRQHWL]H�DQG�VWUHDP�DQ�
HQJDJLQJ��LQWHUDFWLYH�RQOLQH�H[SHULHQFH�
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SDUWQHU�DW���������HYHQWV��)URP�WKH�EHVW�
YLUWXDO�SODWIRUP�WR�OLYH�SURGXFWLRQ��FRXQW�
RQ�RXU�WHDP�RI�VWUDWHJLF�HYHQW�H[SHUWV�WR�
KHOS�\RX�HDVLO\�SLYRW�IURP�D�IXOO\�YLUWXDO�
WR�D�K\EULG�IRUPDW�DV�WUDYHO�DQG�KHDOWK�
UHVWULFWLRQV�FKDQJH�
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)URP�WKH�PRPHQW�RI�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�WR�WKH�GD\�\RXU�HYHQW�JRHV�OLYH��KDYH�HYHU\WKLQJ�\RX�

QHHG�DW�\RXU�ĆQJHUWLSV�ZLWK�(YHQW0RELèV�(QG�WR�(QG�9LUWXDO�6ROXWLRQ�

(YHQW0REL�9LUWXDO�6ROXWLRQV��<RXU�(QG�WR�(QG�3ODWIRUP

<RXèYH�LQYLWHG��5HJLVWUDWLRQ�	�:HEVLWH

/HW�XV�FUHDWH�WKH�HYHQW�ZHEVLWH�DQG�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�
RI�\RXU�GUHDPV��IXOO\�FXVWRPL]DEOH�ZLWK�

Ɣ 6XSSRUW�IRU�GLIIHUHQW�UHJLVWUDQW�W\SHV��DWWHQGHHV��
VSHDNHUV��VSRQVRUV��YLUWXDO�H[KLELWRUV�DQG�PRUH�

Ɣ )OH[LEOH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�IRUPV�ZLWK�G\QDPLF�ORJLF

Ɣ 3D\PHQWV�DQG�WLFNHWLQJ��VHDPOHVVO\�FRQQHFWHG�WR�RYHU�
����SD\PHQW�JDWHZD\V

Ɣ 9LUWXDO�VHVVLRQ�VHOHFWLRQ�WR�FUHDWH�SHUVRQDOL]HG�
VFKHGXOHV

Ɣ %HDXWLIXOO\�EUDQGHG�SDJHV�WR�SURPRWH�VSRQVRUV��
VSHDNHUV�DQG��PRUH�

,WèV�6KRZWLPH��<RXU�9LUWXDO�(YHQW�6SDFH

Ɣ &RXQW�RQ�XV�WR�GHVLJQ�DQG�EXLOG�\RXU�YLUWXDO�HYHQW�
VSDFH�WR�\RXU�GHVLUHG�VSHFLĆFDWLRQV

Ɣ (DVLO\�FRQQHFW�\RXU�SUHIHUUHG�YLGHR�FRQIHUHQFLQJ�
WRROV��=RRP��:HE([��*R7R:HELQDU��HWF��

Ɣ 7DNH�DGYDQWDJH�RI�PXOWLSOH�VRFLDO�QHWZRUNLQJ�DQG�
HQJDJHPHQW�IHDWXUHV�

Ɣ 2IIHU�XQSDUDOOHOHG�VSRQVRU�DQG��H[KLELWRU�UHFRJQLWLRQ�
IURP�HQG�WR�HQG

:KHWKHU�\RXèUH�SODQQLQJ�D�VLPSOH�KDOI�GD\�
WUDLQLQJ��RU�D�FRPSOH[�PXOWL�GD\�FRQIHUHQFH��
HDVLO\�VFDOH�\RXU�9LUWXDO�(YHQW�6SDFH�WR�\RXU�
GHVLUHG�OHYHO�RI�HQJDJHPHQW�DQG�FRPSOH[LW\�
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3URGXFWV�	�6HUYLFHV



+DYH�IXQ�ZLWK�LW��1HWZRUNLQJ��
HQWHUWDLQPHQW�DQG�HQJDJHPHQW

*R�EH\RQG�D�EDVLF�ZHELQDU�E\�LQWURGXFLQJ�IXQ�
QHZ�ZD\V�WR�HQJDJH�\RXU�DWWHQGHHV�

Ɣ (QFRXUDJH�VSHDNHU�HQJDJHPHQW�ZLWK�OLYH�SROOV�DQG�
4	$

Ɣ 6WLPXODWH�GLVFXVVLRQ�ZLWK�JURXS�GLVFXVVLRQ�ERDUGV�
DQG�SUH�HYHQW�VXUYH\V

Ɣ (QWHUWDLQ�ZLWK�JDPLĆFDWLRQ�DQG�UDIćH�JLYHDZD\V

Ɣ &UHDWH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�����DQG�JURXS�QHWZRUNLQJ�
WKURXJK�OLYH�FKDW�DQG�YLGHR�URXQGWDEOHV

Ɣ 'ULYH�HQJDJHPHQW�DFURVV�NH\�VRFLDO�FKDQQHOV�ZLWK�
D�EXLOW�LQ�6RFLDO�0HGLD�:DOO
��)DFHERRN��7ZLWWHU��/LQNHG,Q��
,QVWDJUDP��<RX7XEH�IHHG��LQF��LQ�(0�9LUWXDO�6SDFH���5HJLVWUDWLRQ�SDFNDJH�

0RQHWL]H�WKH�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�WDS�LQWR�
QHZ�UHYHQXH�VWUHDPV

Ɣ 9LUWXDO�([KLELWRU�%RRWKV�DQG�6SRQVRU�3URĆOHV�ZLWK�����
QHWZRUNLQJ�RSSRUWXQLWLHV

Ɣ 2IIHU�H[FOXVLYLW\�WKURXJK�WLFNHWHG�HYHQWV��YLUWXDO�
SURGXFW�GHPRV��VSRQVRUHG�VHVVLRQV�DQG�PRUH

Ɣ 7DNH�DGYDQWDJH�RI�XQOLPLWHG�EDQQHU�DGV��DOHUWV��VRFLDO�
SRVWV�DQG�PRUH

Ɣ *DPLI\�WKH�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�UHZDUG�SRLQWV�IRU�
HQJDJHPHQW�DQG�QHWZRUNLQJ

Ɣ (QKDQFH�WKH�H[SHULHQFH�ZLWK�KLJK�TXDOLW\�YLGHR�
SURGXFWLRQ���FRPSOHWH�ZLWK�VSRQVRU�EDQQHUV��ORJRV�DQG�
FDOO�RXWV�GXULQJ�HDFK�YLGHR�SUHVHQWDWLRQ



$YDLODEOH�ZLWK�(YHQW0REL�*R/LYH�)XOO�6HUYLFH�$GG�2Q

1R�SK\VLFDO�H[KLELWRU�ERRWKV"�1R�SUREOHP��
([SORUH�WKH�XQWDSSHG�SRWHQWLDO�RI�RQOLQH�
VSRQVRUVKLS�ZLWK�(YHQW0RELèV�9LUWXDO�6SDFH�
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(YHQW0REL�9LUWXDO�6ROXWLRQV��<RXU�(QG�WR�(QG�3ODWIRUP



+RZ�LW�DOO�ZRUNV
2XU�SODWIRUP�LV�D�êKXEë�IRU�\RXU�HYHQWV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�VWUHDPOLQH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ��
HQFRXUDJH�QHWZRUNLQJ��SURYLGLQJ�VSRQVRU�HQJDJHPHQW�DQG�PXFK�PRUH��&RQWHQW�
FDQ�EH�LQFRUSRUDWHG�LQ�RQH�RI�WKUHH�ZD\V�

�� 9LHZHG�WKURXJK�HPEHGGHG�(YHQW0REL�YLGHR�SOD\HU��VHH�QH[W�SDJH�

�� (PEHGGHG�SUH�UHFRUGHG�YLGHRV�KRVWHG�RQ�SODWIRUPV�VXFK�DV�:LVWLD��
<RX7XEH��9LPHR��DQG�RWKHUV

�� 'LUHFW�OLQNV�IURP�VHVVLRQV�WR�RSHQ�H[WHUQDO�PHHWLQJV�IRU�WZR�ZD\�YRLFH�DQG�
YLGHR�PHHWLQJV��(J��0LFURVRIW�7HDPV��*R7R0HHWLQJ��=RRP��HWF�



(YHQW0REL���(PEHGGHG�3OD\HU

$WWHQGHHV�FDQ�YLHZ�FRQWHQW�WKURXJK�RXU�HPEHGGHG�SOD\HU�E\�FRQQHFWLQJ�\RXU�
VHVVLRQV�WR�D�EURDGFDVWLQJ�VROXWLRQ�WKDW�RXWSXWV�YLD�5703��7UDGLWLRQDO�$9�
EURDGFDVWLQJ�FDQ�EH�GRQH�WKLV�ZD\�DORQJ�ZLWK�VROXWLRQV�VXFK�DV�=RRP��:HEH[��
:LUHFDVW�DQG�RWKHUV��:KDW�LV�5703"

https://help.eventmobi.com/hc/en-us/articles/360047353033-What-is-RTMP-


)XOO�'DWD�0DQDJHPHQW��5HDG�0RUH�
ÞŰƲƖ� ŰťČŃĚƖĵĚ�Ńƞ�ŚŃŖĚ�î�ēĚēŃČîƪĚē�¡ƖŰœĚČƪ�qîťîĵĚƖ�ĴŰƖ�ǑŰƲƖ�ĚǊĚťƪ�ƪĚČĽ̤�
¹ĽĚǑ͂ŚŚ�ǋîŚŖ�ǑŰƲ�ƪĽƖŰƲĵĽ�ƞĚƪƲƓ̟�ŖĚĚƓ�ǑŰƲ�Űť�ƪƖîČŖ�ǋŃƪĽ�î�ƪŃţĚŚŃťĚ�îťē�
ǋĚĚŖŚǑ�ČĽĚČŖ̷Ńťƞ̟�îťē�ŰĴĴĚƖ�ƞƪƖîƪĚĵŃČ�îēǊŃČĚ�ŚĚîēŃťĵ�ƲƓ�ƪŰ�ǑŰƲƖ�ĚǊĚťƪ̤�
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,QFOXGHG�6HUYLFHV

https://get.eventmobi.com/rs/872-NUQ-221/images/EventMobi-Full-Data-Management-service.pdf
https://get.eventmobi.com/rs/872-NUQ-221/images/EventMobi-Concierge-Service.pdf
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Service Line What is Included What is NOT Included 

Virtual Event 
Strategy and 
Planning Sessions 

Event strategy discussions with the customer 
during sales and onboarding process to: 
 
x design the optimum virtual experience 
x create a program designed to engage remote 

attendees 
x design the engagement strategy from the 

beginning 
x select the technology and the production 

scale that fits with the event goal 

To fully build the event strategy and design on behalf 
of the customer 

Speaker 
Management 

For each speaker that will be live or will have a 
session pre-recorded by us, we will: 
 
x Assess (with a checklist in a setup call) the 

speaker's current readiness 
x Provide them with best practices to improve 

their remote delivery (see this example) 
x Grant the speaker access to the information 

and tools they will need to be live or record 
their session 

x Complete a dry run with speakers going live 
to ensure that they are ready for the event 

Even applying best practices and our best effort to 
prepare the speakers the final result will depend on 
their local setup and preparation 

We will not create slide decks, scripts, or content for 
the speaker presentation 

Exhibitor 
Management 

x Set up a 1-hour meeting with the client to 
review the types and number of exhibitors 
they are hosting 

x Build a virtual booth design to match 
exhibitor branding and data collected 

x Review with client exhibitor booths to ensure 
it meets requirements 

x Post-produce a 30 minutes demo video per 
exhibitor to host in their virtual booth  

Content and script for the video must be provided by 
the exhibitor 

Video production include adding title cards, titles, 
lower thirds, images, and slides in the recording (see 
TV-Style Production for Internet) 

Session Production, 
Video Editing, and 
Creation 

x Map with the client all the sessions that will 
be pre-produced (for on-demand or simulive 
usage) and the production elements to be 
used 

x Design the video production elements to be 
added including cards, titles, lower thirds, 
logos, backgrounds etc 

x Video raw shooting my be made directly by 
speakers or in a live recording session 
according to the case 

x Produce each pre-recorded video, review, and 
approve with the organizers 

Content, script, slides, images to be used in the 
presentations are not included 

Our design services are limited to backgrounds, lower 
thirds, titles, and transition cards 

https://help.eventmobi.com/hc/en-us/articles/360046052413-How-to-Get-Ready-to-Livestream-or-Record-a-Session-from-Home


 

Live Production x Shot list development and validation with the 
customer.  

x Develop live production assets - transitions 
cards, lower thirds, logos, titles etc 

x Build the shot list adding all the setup, assets, 
and pre-recorded videos 

x Execute a dry run to test the full shot list and 
prepare hosts and speakers going live 

x Live broadcasting operation starting 30 
minutes before event start up to 30 minutes 
after event ends. 

EventMobi can't guarantee the quality of elements 
like: physical environment, Internet provider and 
infrastructure, Lighting, framing and sound 
infrastructure from the Speakers and host's side. 

Live Support for 
Attendees 

x Gather relevant event information using an 
intake form - This will be used to create an 
FAQ section and to prepare chat agents to 
support the event attendees 

x Adjust scheduling and bandwidth in line with 
the event live support requirements 

x Event live support will be available 30 min 
prior to the event until the end of the last 
session 

x Answer basic event-related questions and 
offer guidance and support on using the 
Virtual Event Space. 

x Troubleshoot technical issues related to the 
Virtual Event Space. 

Only chat support will be used during the event for 
attendees 
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LGLA	VIRTUAL	FORUM	SURVEY	
	

Dear	Delegates,	
Thank	you	for	attending	LGLA’s	very	first	virtual	Forum.		Please	help	us	
rise	to	future	challenges	by	completing	this	short	survey.		The	survey	is	
anonymous,	but	if	you	have	further	comments,	or	ideas	you	wish	to	
discuss	more	in	depth,	we	look	forward	to	hearing	from	you	by	email.	
Please	send	more	in	depth	personal	feedback	comments	to	LGLA	
Executive	Coordinator	Gabi	Vindisch	at	gvindisch@ubcm.ca		
	
How	did	you	find	the	overall	quality	of	the	broadcast?		(sound,	picture)?	
Poor	
Fair	
Average	
Good	
Excellent	
	
How	would	you	rate	the	EventMobi	platform	experience	in	terms	of	
being	user	friendly	and	easy	to	navigate?	
Poor	
Fair	
Average	
Good	
Excellent	
	
How	did	you	find	the	overall	content	of	the	Forum.	
Poor	
Fair	
Average	
Good	
Excellent	
	
On	a	scale	of	1-5,	with	1	being	not	important	to	5	being	very	important.	
How	important	to	you,	is	the	ability	to	view	material	On	Demand	after	
the	event:	
(scale	of	1-5)	
	
	
Please	rate	the	following	sessions	on	a	scale	of	1-5.		



1-I	did	not	view	this	segment	live	and	I	am	waiting	for	the	on	demand	
content.	
2-Content	was	poor	
3-Content	was	average	
4-Content	was	good	
5-Content	was	excellent	
	
1-Keynote	Address:	Nora	Young,	CBC	–	“Seeing	The	Forest	And	The	
Trees”		
	
2-Plenary	Workshop-Local	Government	Management	Association	
(LGMA)	Presents:	The	New	Normal	–	Building	Constructive	
Council/Board	Relations	
	Reece	Harding,	Young	Anderson,	Mayor	Karen	Elliott	and	CAO	
Linda	Glenday	from	the	District	of	Squamish	
	
	
3-Municipal	Finance	Authority	(MFA)	Presents:	Local	Government	
Finance	in	Uncertain	Times-Investing	Local	Government	Reserves	
for	the	Long	Term	and	Other	Investment	Topics,	Peter	Urbanc,	
CAO,	Municipal	Finance	Authority	(MFA),	Doug	Spindler,	Assistant	
Director,	Treasury	Services,	City	of	Burnaby	

	
4-Communities	Moving	to	Recovery:	What	We	Learned	from	a	
Crisis;	Nicola	Marotz,	Strategic	Advisor,	Local	Government;	the	
Ministry	of	Municipal	Affairs’;	Councillor	Laurey-Anne	
Roodenburg,	Quesnel;	Mayor	Sarrah	Storey,	Fraser	Lake;	
Mayor	Lyn	Hall,	Prince	George;	CCRHD	Vice	Chair	Al	Richmond,	
Director,	Area	G,	Cariboo	Regional	District	
	
5-Interview:	Beattie	Tartan	Integrated	Communications	–	
Approach	to	Crisis	Management;	Deirdre	Campbell,	Consultant,	
Beattie	Tartan	Integrated	Communications	
	
6-Indigenous-Local	Government	Relations	–	Covid	Collaboration	
Shaping	the	Future;	Kúkpi7/Chief	Rosanne	Casimir,		Tk’emlúps	te	
Secwépemc;	
Tammy	Robertson,	External	Relations	Manager,	City	of	Kamloops	
	



7-Address	by	Green	Party	Leader,	MLA	Sonia	Furstenau	
	
8-Business	Rebound	–	Part	1	-	Business	and	Economy	Rebound	–	
Lidstone	&	Company	Law	Corporation	
Don	Lidstone,;	Hon.	Ravi	Kahlon,	Minister	of	Jobs,	Economic	
Recovery	and	Innovation;	Garth	Frizzell,	Federation	of	Canadian	
Municipalities	(FCM)	President/Prince	George	Councillorr;	Joel	
McKay,	CEO	of	Northern	Development	Trust.	
	
	
9-Business	Rebound	–	Part	2	–	Three	Ways	to	Improve	Resilience	–	
Municipal	Insurance	Association	of	BC	(MIABC);	Tom	Barnes,	CEO,	
MIABC	;	Megan	Chorlton,	Director	of	Member	Services	&	General	
Council,	MIABC	;	Sandra	Mayo,	Risk	Control	Specialist,	MIABC;	Jim	
Martin,	Chief	Administrative	Officer,	Regional	District	of	Fraser-
Fort	George;	Meredith	Starkey,	CAO,	Village	of	Zeballos	
	
10-Address	by	Liberal	Party	Opposition	Critic,	MLA	Dan	Ashton	
	
11-Valuing	Diversity	In	Leadership	–	Practical	Ideas	For	Success;	
Jan	Enns;	Mayor	Maja	Tait,	District	of	Sooke;		Mayor	Richard	
Stewart,	Coquitlam;		Mayor	Toni	Boot,	District	of	Summerland;		
Councillor	Arjun	Singh,	Kamloops;		Mayor	Michelle	Staples,	City	of	
Duncan	
	
12-Roundtable	on	Sustainability	&	Climate	Change:	Christina	
Benty;	Rebecca	Newlove,	Manager,	Department	of	Sustainability,	
District	of	Saanich	;	Cora	Hallsworth	-		Manager,	Municipal	
Programs,	Ecocity	Centre,	BCIT;	Principal,	CorNed	Taylor	–	
Councillor,	Corporation	of	the	District	of	Saanich	
Lauren	Daly	and	Emma-Jane	Burian	–	Youth	Advocates	
	
13-Technology	“Takeover”	Part	1	-	Interview	with	Ben	Bajaj	of	
TELUS	-	Broadband,	Remote	Access	&	Your	Part	in	the	Big	Picture	
	
14-Part	2	-	Todd	Pugh,	Executive	Director	of	CivicInfo	BC,	and	
Tracey	Lorenson	of	Paragon	Strategic,	explore	the	opportunities	
and	challenges	that	rapidly	evolving	technology	represents.			
	



15-Minister	of	Municipal	Affairs,	Josie	Osborne	-	Address	to	the	
Delegates	
	
16-Canada!	Look	Yonder	–	A	Virtual	Cross	Canada	Tour	With	Dr.	
Gordon	McIntosh	
	
Final	Question:		In	your	experience	how	has	the	quality	of	On	Line	
events	evolved	over	the	last	year?	
1-Improved	but	not	dramatically	
2-There	was	steady	improvement	in	quality	and	content	
3-Virtual	Events	have	become	surprisingly	good	at	delivering	content	
and	have	improved	quality	noticeably.	
4-	Virtual	Events	have	become	so	good	at	engaging	audiences,	and	
providing	lasting	on	demand	content	that	in	some	cases	their	value	
rivals	the	traditional	in	person	event.	
5-Due	to	the	cost	savings,	due	to	the	overall	improvement	in	quality	of	
delivery	and	due	to	economic	and	environmental	sustainability	
considerations,	on	line	events	should	replace		large	in	person	gatherings	
whenever	possible.	
	
Thank	you	for	completing	the	survey!		LGLA	will	share	YOUR	combined	
results	once	survey	results	are	returned.	
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2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Select one: 
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All (Mean:4.06, Deviation:0.68) (Responses:68) 



2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Select one: 
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All (Mean:3.86, Deviation:0.76) (Responses:71) 



2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Select one: 
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All (Mean:4.06, Deviation:0.8) (Responses:71) 



2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Select one: 

(1 = Not Important, 5 = Very Important) 
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60.0 % 
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All (Mean:4.24, Deviation:0.82) (Responses:72) 



2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Keynote: Nora Young, CBC. 
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All (Mean:3.99, Deviation:1.15) (Responses:70) 



2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
LGMA Presents: The New Normal - Building Constructive Council / Board Relations. (Reece Harding, Karen Elliott, Linda Glenday.) 
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2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
MFA Presents: Local Government Finance in Uncertain Times. (Peter Urbanc, Doug Spindler.) 
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All (Mean:3.37, Deviation:1.38) (Responses:64) 



2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Communities Moving to Recovery: What We Learned. (Nicola Marotz, Laurey-Anne Roodenburg, Sarrah Storey, Lyn Hall, Al Richmond) 
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2021 Leadership Forum 
Delegate Survey 
Interview: Beattie Tartan Integrated Communications. (Deirdre Campbell) 
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Indigenous-Local Government Relations - COVID Collaboration.  (Rosanne Casimir, Tammy Robertson.) 
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Delegate Survey 
Address by Green Party Leader, MLA Sonia Furstenau. 
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Business Roundtable Pt.1 (Don Lidstone, Ravi Rahlon, Garth Frizzell, Joel McKay) 
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Business Roundtable Pt.1 (Tom Barnes, Megan Chorlton, Sandra Mayo, Jim Martin, Meredith Starkey) 
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Address by Liberal Opposition Critic, MLA Dan Ashton 
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Valuing Diversity in Leadership (Jann Enns, Maja Tait, Richard Stewart, Toni Boot, Arjun Singh, Michelle Staples) 
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Roundtable on Sustainability & Climate Change (Christina Benty, Rebecca Newlove, Cora Hallsworth, Ned Taylor, Lauren Daly, Emma-Jane Burian.) 
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Tech Takeover Pr.1 - Interview with Ben Bajaj, TELUS 
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Minister of Municipal Affairs, Josie Osborne - Address to Delegates 
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Canada! Look Yonder (Gord McIntosh) 
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Facing the Future Virtual Town Hall (Arjun Singh, Maja Tait, Laurey-Anne Roodenburg) 
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Delegate Survey 
6. In your experience, how has the quality of online events evolved over the last year? 
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Improved but not dramatically. 

There was steady improvement in quality and content. 

Virtual Events have become surprisingly good at delivering content 
and have improved quality noticeably. 

Virtual Events have become so good at engaging audiences, and 
providing lasting on demand content that in some cases their value 
rivals the traditional in person event. 

Due to the cost savings, due to the overall improvement in quality 
of delivery and due to economic and environmental sustainability 
considerations, on line events should replace large in person 
gatherings whenever possible. 
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Notice of General Meeting of the Local Government Leadership Academy Society 
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 

Time: 9:30 am PST 

Virtual Format – Please Find Link Below 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84404547322?pwd=VU5KNGw1TEVYeTZtalVMYkVTUG40QT09 

Meeting ID: 844 0454 7322  Passcode: 782293 

Subject: Special Resolution of the Local Government Leadership Academy Regarding Board Structure 

Full text of Special Resolution to be considered at the General Meeting of the Society: 

Whereas the Board received a report from the Board Composition Committee regarding the 
opportunities and challenges of the current Board structure (e.g. size; composition), to address some 
representation pressures on the Board; 

And whereas on April 16, 2021, the Board resolved to increase the Board by 2 members (to a maximum 
of 11) by adding one named position each for the Municipal Insurance Association and BC Assessment 
Authority representatives and leaving the number of Directors at Large who may be appointed by the 
Board at 3; 

Therefore be it resolved as a special resolution of the Society that the Bylaws of the Society be 
amended as follows: 

• In Article 23(1)(b), replacing “referred to in Article 26(1)(a) to (d);” with “referred to in Article
26(1)(a) to (d.2);”

• In Article 26(1), by replacing “The Society’s Board must have a minimum of 7 and a maximum of 9
directors,” with “The Society’s Board must have a minimum of 9 and a maximum of 11 directors,”

• In Article 26(1), by repealing “and” at the end of paragraph (d) and by adding the following
paragraphs:

(d.1) One director appointed by the BC Assessment Authority; 
(d.2) One director appointed by the Municipal Insurance Association of BC; and 

• In Article 26(1)(e), by replacing “in Article 26(1)(a) to (d),” with “in Article 26(1)(a) to (d.2),”

• In Article 26(5) by replacing “but the number of directors must not be less than 5.” with “but the
number of directors must not be less than 7.”
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UBCM BC Area Associations 

Association of Kootenay and Boundary Local 
Government (AKBLG) 
Contact: Linda Tynan, Administrative Coordinator 
ac@akblg.ca 
250-551-5215

Association of Vancouver Island and Coastal 
Communities (AVICC) 
Contact: Liz Cookson, AVICC Secretary-Treasurer 
lizcookson@gfoabc.ca 
250-382-6871

Lower Mainland Local Government Association 
(LMLGA) 
Contact: Shannon Story, Executive Director 
sstory@lmlga.ca 
604-698-5753

North Central Local Government Association 
(NCLGA) 
Contact: Susan Chalmers, Executive Coordinator 
North Central Local Government Association 
admin@nclga.ca 
250-564-6585

Southern Interior Local Government Association 
(SILGA) 
Contact: Alison Slater, General Manager 
yoursilga@gmail.com  
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Vision 2022 
LGLA Leadership Certification 

Opportunities 2021-2022 
Event Description Credit Hours 

UBCM Convention -
Virtual 
(Completed 
September 2021) 

Delegates having taken 
part in this year’s UBCM 
Convention are eligible to 
claim 7 credit hours  
towards certification. 

Assets Awareness Building 
for Elected Officials 
delivered by Christina 
Benty, MA, Strategic 
Leadership Solutions. 
Course materials include: 
PDF workbook, 
worksheets, and 
certificate of completion.  
Course Fee: $95+GST 
(Completed October 
15, 2021) 

Delegates having taken 
part in this webinar are 
eligible to claim 2 credit 
hours  towards 
certification. 

AMBC November Conference Series 
-Series explores the positive effects (ex.decreasing risk), by putting Asset 
management into Sustainable Service Delivery.

Three Thursday mornings in 
November, Every session is 
devoted to a different 
“Capital”: 
Human/Natural/Physical 
Conference fee: $185 or 
$75 per module 

7 credit hours for the 
complete conference, oor if 
taken individually, then 2 
credit hours per session. 
Register through CivicInfo 
Events: 
https://www.civicinfo.bc.ca/
events-register 
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Your Area Association Annual Convention TBA by Area Associations 4 credit hours 

 

Inclusive Local Government: 
Building Equality, Embracing Diversity 
What role can local governments play?  To start, we need to 
listen, and we need to trade ideas that can lead to positive 
change. As part of that process, we invite you to join us online 
for CivX 2021, Inclusive Local Government: Building Equality, 
Embracing Diversity, November 15 - 17, 2021, hosted by the 
Lower Mainland Local Government Association and CivicInfo BC 
Dates:    November 15, 16, and 17   
Times: 12pm - 2:30pm/day 
Cost: Free 
Registration:  https://www.civicinfo.bc.ca/event/2021/CivX 

 
Local Government Leadership Academy Forum 

“Leading In Unprecedented Times” 

 

February 9-10-11, 2022 
Radisson Airport Hotel 

Richmond, BC 
 

Registration opens 
November 1st 

15 credit 
hours 

 

 

Register through CivicInfo Events-Registration begins March 1st  
https://www.civicinfo.bc.ca/events-register 

Social Media Survival Skills 
April 28, 2022 
The purpose of this 
facilitated session is to 
provide elected officials with 
information on best 
practices for social media for 
their local government sites, 
as well as their own personal 
sites, with discussion on how 
best to incorporate relevant 
practices, especially when it 
comes to dealing with the 
more challenging and often 
negative posts. 
Course Fee: $75 

 
 

1.5 credit 
hours 

 
 
 

 
 
 
Additionally, certain courses/events/forums/conventions offered by our partner organizations may also 
qualify for credit hours towards your certification.  If you need more information, or assistance please 
contact Gabi Vindisch, LGLA Executive Coordinator at gvindisch@ubcm.ca 
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